? Outlook

Fw: MAP 2192 for BSAI with Philosophy

From Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>
Date Fri 10/31/2025 4:15 PM
To  Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>

Hari Kalva

From: Yuan Wang <YWANG@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 4:03:40 PM

To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: MAP 2192 for BSAI with Philosophy

Hi Hari,

Thank you for reaching out. MAP 2192 is a course that we regularly offer in every fall and spring
semester. We welcome students from all programs to enroll, and we’ll ensure that the course
continues to be available and appropriately resourced to support all students.

Please let me know if you need any additional information regarding the course.

Best regards,
Yuan

On 10/30/2025 8:39 AM, Hari Kalva wrote:

Hi Yuan, we are proposing a new degree program BSAI with Philosophy. We have included
Mathematics of Data Science (MAP 2192) in the curriculum. | believe this course is already being
offered regularly. The projected enrollments for the new program are 20 in year 1 and increasing to
100 in year 5. According to our flight plan students are expected to take this in Fall semester of the
second year. We are targeting a Fall 2026 start for this program and those students are expected to
enroll in MAP 2192 in Fall 2027.

Let me know you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
Hari

Hari Kalva, Ph.D.
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